



*The Oxford UK Chapter (No 7460) is proud to be sponsored by:*



**Oxford UK Chapter  
Annual General Meeting  
9<sup>th</sup> January 2024**

## **Minutes**

Committee Attendees:

Bridey, Janette, Dave M, David O'D, Paul, Charmaine, Martin, Anne, Stew, Leigh

Apologies: Mark W

### **1. Welcome from Bridey, Director**

Bridey welcomed everyone to the Chapter AGM

Approval of 2023 AGM minutes approved by Colin Moss seconded by Vince

### **2. Officers' Reports**

#### **Treasurer:**

Finances in a good place – over £5000. Expenses of @ £1000 for costs incurred from the cancellation of the Big Chill Rally.

TVAA and H&D House to get £1200 each.

Jake Spicer proceeds to go towards 2024 badges.

Finance Report proposed - accepted by Martin and seconded by Charmaine.

#### **Head Road Captain**

Thanked all road crew for all they did in 2023.

Thanked Bounce for organising Wednesday Club.

Thanked all road crew for Toy Run. Minimum of 36 needed to marshall the Toy Run (Thames Valley help out). Disappointing number of riders taking part on 2023 (more marshalls than riders).

Couple of road crew have left, however, there will hopefully be a couple of new recruits this year

Stew presented awards to Steve Price to Mac and himself for some interesting route choices and each received An Atlas of Sh\*t Roads.

#### **Ladies of Harley**

Thanked members for supporting coffee mornings and asked them to support the new LOH officer

**Editor**

Thanked everyone for contribution to the Hoggit but asked for more items to be submitted in 2024

**Merchandise**

Thanked everyone who bought merchandise (still 20<sup>th</sup> Anniversary merch left).  
New merchandise for 2024 will be added

**Safety Officer**

Biker down courses regularly available and will be posted on Facebook.  
Thanked the dealership for opening up for the biker down course

**Photographer**

Will remain as photographer for 2024

**New Members Officer**

Approx 10-15 new members in 2023. Thanked members for making them feel welcome

**Director's report**

2023 had over 70 calendered events

Also had RC training weekends.

Thanked the road crew for all the recce rides

Thanks given to Chapter members, road crew, and committee members

Thanks given to Pauline and the Railway Inn

**3. Committee Resignations and Elections**

2023 Committee stood down

2024 Committee elected

**Committee resignations:**

Mark Wardman, Ian Hood, Clare Hunter.

Bridey thanked Mark, Ian and Clare for their contribution to the Committee, particularly Clare who has served on the committee for a long time and contributed a huge amount to the chapter over her time in the chapter

**Committee elections:**

Stew de Jong to also take on Assistant Director

Martin to also take on Historian

Charmaine Till as Webmaster

Pam Banfield-Coombs as Ladies of Harley Officer

Mark Frith to become HOG Manager

**2024 Committee**

Director - Bridey Dyer

Assistant Director and Head Road Captain – Stew de Jong

Treasurer - Dave Mabbett

Secretary/Membership Secretary - Janette King

Webmaster – Charmaine Till

Editor - Anne Gray

Ladies of Harley – Pam Banfield-Coombs

Merchandise - Paul McAnuff

Photographer - Dave O'Dell

Safety Officer and Historian - Martin Fisher

New Members Officer - Leigh Gough  
HOG Manager – Mark Frith (dealership)

**4. 10 Year long service recognition rocker presentations**

10 year rockers awarded to Paddy Watson (not present) and Geoffers

**5. AOB**

Directors award presented to Steve Price for behind the scenes work he does for the Chapter (carried over from December Chapter night).

**6. Close of formal AGM meeting**

**7. Close of Chapter Night**